

IN A NUTSHELL

What do I bring to the table?

I've got 8+ years of diverse experience within the building industry ready to put to use. My passion for Engineering Design allows me to fuse both the creative design and technical knowledge with consideration to user ergonomics, to form mindful, efficient designs. I have an eager urge to learn and grow, willing to go the extra mile, while showing consideration for my team. I will be sure to make myself an essential asset for any team. For more detailed showcase of my work & experience please visit – kylefendick.com


What I don't want...

...Just another job. I want to solve problems and make people's lives better in a community that shares my passions. An opportunity to grow.


"Kyle has a knack for technology and never hesitates when presented with a problem, even one's that may appear to not have a clear answer."
– Mike Barrett (Client)

Kyle Fendick

CONTACT


 07498022333

 ask@kylefendick.com


 kylefendick.com


RELEVANT SKILLS - COURSES

 Revit & AutoCAD Proficient


 Asta Programme Experience

 Energy & Environmental Awareness

 Microsoft Office - Full

 5+ Years On-Site Experience

 5+ Year Technical Experience

 Full UK Drivers Licence (& Car)

EDUCATION

Liverpool John Moores University [2018-2022]

BEng (Hons) Architectural Engineering – 2:2

Birkenhead Sixth Form Collage [2016-2017]

Product Design – B

Applied Science – Distinction

Business Studies – Distinction

Woodchurch High School [2010-2015]

10 GCSE's Grade A-C (Maths & English)

+ Engineering A* + Product Design B

WORK EXPERIENCE

Design Engineer, MAC Roofing, Wirral

(Jan 2022 – May 2023)

- Revit and AutoCAD Design.
- Project Management – Systems, Suppliers, Delivery
- Working to deadlines in a team setting

Operations Assistant, MPB Facilities Management, Liverpool

(July 2021 – Dec 2021)

Joinery & Carpentry, Hi-Tech Joinery, Liverpool

(July 2015 – Present)

- Bench Carpentry & Site Fitting of Bespoke Products
- Project Management – Suppliers, Contactors, Workforce
- Customer Relations, and Recruitment

Web Design, Freelance

(October 2019 – May 2021)

Digital Marketer, Freelance

(October 2019 – Present)

Barista, Starbucks, The Guild, Liverpool

(September 2017- July 2019)

Steward & Representative, Cool It, Liverpool

(September 2018 - February 2019)

Lifeguard & Team Leader, Camp America

(May 2018 - September 2018)

Supervisor, The Yog Hut, Claughton Village

(October 2017 – May 2019)

Waiter - Bar Staff - KP, Fusion, Claughton Village

(June 2016 – June 2017)

Radio Presenter, Wirral Radio, Leasowe

(September 2014 – May 2015)

Kitchen Assistant, Harvest Court, Moreton

(October 2013– May 2015)